



DOUGLAS ROSA

DIGITAL DESIGNER / DEVELOPER

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

HTML 5, CSS 3, J Query
PHP, Angular JS, Node JS
Wordpress CMS
Drupal CMS
Indesign
Illustrator
Photoshop
SEO and Google Analytics
Layout design
Photo editing
Branding

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated

CONTACT

P: +61 410 072 477
E: dougflesha@gmail.com
W: www.dougfolio.info

SOCIAL

 behance.net/dougflesha

 in/dougflesha

 /dougflesha

REFERENCE

Lochlin Black, +61 408 707 017
RedEye Apps

ABOUT

I'm Doug, an experienced web and graphic designer that specializes in branding and visual identity. I fully understand the importance of looking after the needs of customers and they are always my primary concern. I strive to stay up to date with the latest news, trends and processes from the world of digital design and development.

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

RedEye Apps - Brisbane QLD | May 2016 - Now

- Responsible for creating, developing and producing design work for use in a variety of media platforms.

WEB DEVELOPER

CNPq - Brasilia DF | Dec 2011 - Mar 2016

- Responsible for coming up with creative and responsive designs for Liferay portals, observing accessibility and usability rules.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, Majoring in Computing & Networking
James Cook University - Brisbane | 2018 - Now

BACHELOR OF INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

University of Brasilia | 2003 - 2009

DIPLOMA OF DIGITAL MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES

Australian Business School | 2017

CERTIFICATE IV - GRAPHIC DESIGN

Martin College - Brisbane | 2016

CERTIFICATIONS

Licence 70-480 - Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3
Microsoft | 2013

Licence 98-480 - HTML5 Application Development Fundamentals
Microsoft | 2013

English for Academic Purposes - level 3
Embassy English School | 2016